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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5112
September 29, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-5112
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5112
	

	Substance Use/Mental Health Treatment Services for Pregnant/Postpartum Women, Youth and Incarcerated Post Release Youth

	September 29, 2011

	Substance Use/Mental Health Treatment Services for Pregnant/Postpartum Women, Youth and Incarcerated Post Release Youth
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 13, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 13, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5112 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-5112

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES
· This Request for Proposal will close on February 13, 2013, at 2:00 P.M.  Please do not rely on delivery services such as FedEx or UPS to deliver your proposals by the 2:00 P.M. deadline.  Proposals delivered after the 2:00 P.M. closing time WILL NOT be accepted.

· County would like to clarify that it seeks to award the following number of contracts to successful bidders:  One or two contracts may be awarded for Section 1—JJC.  One may include services under items A, B, and C.  A second may be awarded for item D.  One or more contracts may be awarded for Section 2—Perinatal Services.  One or more contracts may be awarded for Section 3—Youth Services.  One contract will be awarded for Section 4—Adult Drug Court.

· For clarification, on Page 27, under SCOPE OF WORK, for Section 1—JJC the Maximum Annual Award Amount may be $1,120,000 or a combination of $820,000 for services under items A, B, and C, and $300,000 for services under item D.

· Under General Requirements on Page 28, the second bullet states “All agencies providing substance use disorder services must acquire State of California Alcohol and Other Drug Programs Certification and abide by the Certification Standards…”  Within 30 days of contract execution, Agencies must provide either proof of current certification or proof that an application has been submitted to the state Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Programs.

· Additionally, under General Requirements, County would like to add this additional bullet point:  “All agencies providing mental health or substance use disorder treatment services are encouraged to adopt and maintain Electronic Health Records (EHR) that meet the requirements of the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH), part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009.  Agencies shall bear the costs associated with penalties and/or fines for non-compliance of the regulation.

· On page 30, under paragraph 1  Target Population, County would like to add the following to that paragraph, “In order for youth to receive mental health services, in addition to the co-occurring substance abuse diagnosis, youth must also meet the definitions of children and adolescents with Severe Emotional Disturbance (SED) pursuant to Section 1911(c) of the Public Health Service Act ["children with a serious emotional disturbance" are (1) from birth up to age 18 and (2) who currently have, or at any time during the last year, had a diagnosable mental, behavioral or emotional disorder of sufficient duration to meet diagnostic criteria specified within DSM-III-R that resulted in functional impairment which substantially interferes with or limits the child’s role or functioning in family, school, or community activities.] Approximately 100 youths received mental health services annually.”

· On page 37, under item 7, Units of Service, below item c., 2, should read: d.  Section 4—Adult Drug Court Services, 1.  Provide a budget for the proposed services under items A, B, and C.

· The following items are to address questions and responses discussed at the bidders conference dated Thursday, January 10, 2013.
Questions and Answers
Q1. On page 3, under Section 1—JJC it states that there is a combined funding of $110,000 for non-Medi-Cal eligible clients to receive services through the Juvenile Drug Court and Post Release Services and that Drug Medi-Cal reimbursements must be used for all Medi-Cal eligible clients.  Is there a limit on Drug Medi-Cal reimbursements?

A1. The only limits to Medi-Cal claims are dictated by applicable regulations and the Statewide Maximum Allowance (SMA) rates.

Q2. On page 28 under General Requirements, it states that bidders must have Alcohol and Other Drug Programs Certification.  Does this disqualify agencies that do not possess this certification from bidding?

A2. All agencies are welcome to submit proposals.  Proof of an application to the State of California must be provided within 30 days from the date of contract execution.

Q3. Section 1—JJC begins on page 28. In referencing Section 1, are all adolescents in the juvenile justice system eligible for Medi-Cal?

A3. Once an adolescent has been adjudicated by a judge, he/she may be eligible for Drug Court Outpatient Services and/or Post-Release Outpatient Services funded by Drug Medi-Cal.  [CCR, Title 22. Social Security, § 50273. Medi-Cal Ineligibility Due to Institutional Status.]

Q4. Is there an eligibility worker assigned to these juveniles?

A4. No.

Q5. In referencing Section 1B, is it true that up to 48 hours prior to a youth’s release from incarceration Medi-Cal should be billed for discharge planning?

A5. Under Section 1—JJC, item B, Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder treatment services will be fully funded through this contract.  Medi-Cal will not be billed.

Q6. For clarification, under Section 1—JJC is a separate budget required for each item A, B, C, and D?

A6. For Section 1—JJC it is requested that one budget be submitted for items A, B, and C.  A second, separate, budget is desired for item D.  This means there are a total of two (2) budgets required for Section 1.

Q7. Are the programs at the JJC campus at capacity?

A7. Due to the fact that the adolescents are incarcerated, and the population may vary from time to time, each program should be fully staffed to provide services for the maximum number of participants.

Q8. On page 29, for Juvenile Drug Court Services, it states that Client count is between 10-20 clients.  Is this number per month, per year?  Please clarify.

A8. This client count is representative of the number of clients per month.

Q9. For clients in Juvenile Drug Court Outpatient treatment and Post-Release Outpatient treatment  who do not qualify for Drug Medi-Cal, is Minor Consent used to reimburse for these services?

A9. There is $110,000 combined funds available for Juvenile Drug Court and Post-Release Services to reimburse for services to clients who are not Drug Medi-Cal eligible.

Q10. In the Section 2—Perinatal Residential Treatment Services, the County is very prescriptive regarding the length of the program’s design; however, in the other sections of this RFP it appears open.  Can you clarify if there is a length of treatment expected for these other programs?

A10. The appropriate length of stay and level of services is dependent upon each agency’s program design, which the County expects to be driven by what research indicates to be appropriate for the evidence-based practices being utilized.

Q11. Under Section 2—Perinatal Residential Treatment Services, the County indicates on page 32, Section 2, letter c. that child care must be licensed.  Would an exemption be granted for a parenting Co-Op child care center that received a “waiver” form the State?

A11. Yes.

Under California Code of Regulations Section 101175, a child care facility may apply for, and be granted a waiver.  Any provider that obtains a waiver must make available for review, at the child care center, a copy of the written approval or denial.

Q12. In referencing the $454,587 for perinatal services in Section 2 on page 32, what is this dollar amount for? Can you clarify; is it for non Medi-Cal reimbursement?

A12. This funding covers all residential perinatal treatment services and costs.  There is no Medi-Cal funding in this Agreement.  An agency may acquire Drug Medi-Cal certification and provide Perinatal services through Fresno County’ Drug Medi-Cal Agreement. 

Q13. Medi-Cal does not cover residential treatment of pregnant women. Can you clarify?

A13. Drug Medi-Cal reimburses for treatment costs associated with perinatal residential care.  It will not reimburse for costs associated with room and board.  Providers are advised to be aware of the associated limitations.

Q14. Section 3—Youth Services states that $900,000 is available to provide Outpatient Drug Free services, but that Drug Medi-Cal must be used for Medi-Cal eligible clients.  Please clarify if the intention is that providers first seek Drug Medi-Cal reimbursement for Medi-Cal eligible clients and that there is a total of $900,000 available for non-Medi-Cal eligible clients to receive services.

A14. All providers seeking a contract for Section 3 must be Drug Medi-Cal certified.  All clients must be screened for Medi-Cal eligibility prior to admission.  All clients who are eligible for Medi-Cal must be admitted to a Medi-Cal Outpatient Program.  Those clients who are not eligible for Medi-Cal will be admitted to a youth services Outpatient Drug Free program under this Agreement.  The maximum annual award amount is $900,000.

Q15. What is the funding source for Section 3—Youth Services?  Is this Block Grant funds or realignment?

A15. The funding comes from realignment dollars.

Q16. Would providers under Section 3 be able to expand services to other school sites?

A16. Just as with our current Medi-Cal Agreement, providers may add, delete, or modify the location for services.  County will require that providers establish a Memorandum of Understanding with each entity and notify County of these locations.

Q17. Will services under Section 3 include services for undocumented minors?

A17. Proof of legal residency is not a County requirement.

Q18. In Attachment B, Key Staffing Standards, it states that the minimum requirements for a clinical supervisor includes a Bachelor’s degree, Master’s preferred, and certification in clinical supervision and alcohol and other drug counseling.  Is this true even if that individual is in possession of an LMFT, LCSW, or other licensure?

A18. Individuals with clinical licensure are exempt.

Q19. In responding to this Request for Proposal, would the County accept a proposal from two agencies if one was the lead agency?

A19. Two or more agencies are encouraged to collaborate to propose services to any section of this RFP.

Q20. Please clarify the number of providers to which the County is seeking to award a contract for Adult Drug Court Services.

A20. The County seeks to award one contract for Adult Drug Court Services.

Q21. Could you please tell us how many of these services are new contracts?

A21. The only new contract in this RFP is for Youth Services.  All of the Services in Sections 1, 2, and 4, are already existing contracts.

Q22. Will the County provide any startup funds for a program?

A22. It is up to each agency to build any startup needs into its proposal.

	G:\PUBLIC\FORMAT DOCUMENTS\BIDS\BID - ADDENDUM RFP.DOC
	(4/11)


	G:\PUBLIC\FORMAT DOCUMENTS\BIDS\BID - ADDENDUM RFP.DOC
	(12/02)



